From: Cheryl Rathert [crathert@veu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 8:39AN
To: Marian Savage

Subject: Re: Pemission to use tool

Dear Marian,

Asweve diseussed, you have permissionto use the tool we published im JONA. Im attaebmg the supplementa] digttel eontent that you wereunzble to access.

Bestwishes!

Cheryl Rafhert, P1D.

Associate Professor

Department of Health Administration
School of Allied Health Professions
Virginia Commenwealth University
POBox 980203

Ricmond, VA 232980203

Phone: §04-828-3460

Fax: §04-828-18%4

Emal: Crathertfven edu

OnFr, Ape 28, 20172t 3:32 PM, Matten Savage <msavaped flame edu wrote
Dear Or. Rather:

| hope that you are doing well.| am moving forward in my dissertation process and have decided to conduct 2 concept analysis and develop aninstrument to measure the types and quantity of nurse werkarounds forthe medication administration process. Followil of
items forthe instrument, | will be doing content validity foll owed by & pilet test to establish some evidence for reliability and validity of the new instrument. | am requesting permission to use the ool that you developed to measure nursing werkarounds. | have a copy of your publication,
“Measuring Nursing Workarounds: Tests of Reliability and Validity of the Tool" that was publishedin The Joural of Nursing Administration in 2013.

In additionte permission to use your instrument, | wantad to verify a previous email where you mentioned the response scales. Arethe response scales of * strongly agree, agree, disagree and strongly disagree” accurate? | was not able to access the link to the Supplemental digtal
content thatwas givenin the artice. Do you happen to have a copy of it? Didyou reverse score any of the items.

Thank you 50 much for your assistance a5 | am veryinterestedin the work tht you have done inthis area.
Sincerely,
Marian Savage

PhD Student
University of Kansas School of Nursing



